Irene Palmer Bautista

Translator, Proofreader & Language QA

English>Spanish & French>Spanish







+31 (0) 654606538

helloirenepalmer@gmail.com

LinkedIn profile

Translator, proofreader, and copywriter from English and French into Spanish specialized in marketing content, legal texts, transcreation services and content for digital companies in general.

Over **9** years of experience in the industry, both in-house and as a freelancer, working for renowned clients from all over the world.

I help companies and start-ups cover their **online and offline** content & communication needs.

Education

2018

MASTER IN SPECIALIZED TRANSLATION

University of Cordoba (Spain)

2013

DEGREE IN TRANSLATION & INTERPRETING

Autonomous University of Madrid (Spain)

OTHER COURSES

Online Marketing for Digital Nomads (2022)
Company Law (2017)

Legal & Financial Translation (2015) Spanish Correctness & Style (2014)

Expertise

- Translation (marketing & legal)
- Transcreation
- Proofreading & QA

Experience

2014 - Present

Freelance | The Hague (Netherlands)

TRANSLATION, PROOFREADING & LANGUAGE QA

Examples of projects I am involved with:

- Proofreading & QA for a renowned home security company
- LS Services for an international translation agency
- Legal language reviewing services for an international employment-related brand
- Translation of marketing content for a luxury swimwear brand
- Translation of product descriptions for a world-renowned fashion brand
- Proofreading and QA of audio guides for a world-renowned History museum
- Translation of legal documents for a Spanish law firm
- Translation of marketing & corporate content for an international sneakers brand
- Copywriting services for an online music production academy

2015 - 2016

Universal Language Solutions I London (United Kingdom)

TRANSLATOR & PROJECT MANAGER

- Translation of documents from English and French into Spanish
- Proofreading and quality assurance
- Management of translation teams for large multilingual projects
- Preparation of quotes, invoices, and POs

2013 - 2015

LifeInsideUK | London (United Kingdom)

INTERN TRANSLATOR & WEB CONTENT MANAGER

- Translation of job applicants' documents and job offers
- Web content management
- Web content translation and localization

Software & Skills

- Trados & memoQ
- SmartCAT & XTM
- Zendesk
- MS Office 365

- Quality & accuracy
- Punctual deliveries
- High level of responsiveness